June 6, 1995

VIA FACSIMILE AND MAIL

Richard B. Smith, Esq.
Senior Attorney
Premerger Notification Office

FodrraLTradalerm— qipn

Washington, D.C, 20580

Re: Pormation of Limited Ligbility Campany
Dear Dick:

I am writing to confirm our telephone conversation of June 5, 1995,
regarding the reportability of the limited liability company ("LLC") described
below.
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months. The other founding member, Company B, will contribute $5 million in

cash at formation and commit to contributing an additional $56 million over the
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1nterest ot approximately YU percent 1n the LLC, and Company B, an interest ot
approximately 10 percent. :

The LLC will be structured and managed in such a way that it will be
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Day-to-day operations of the the LLC will be conducted by ofﬁcers and other
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company.

the Hart-Scott-Rodino Act. In partu:ular the FTC staff does not view the interests
being acquired by the two LLC members to be votmg securities, because such
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Members Committee. .

I would appreciate it if you would indicate your concurrence in this view by

ith i at the bottom of this letter and then faxing it back to me (at '
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